Allegany ~Limestone Central School

3131 Five Mile Road Allegany, New York 14706 www.alli.wnyric.org
TO: Kate Sager
FROM: Michael Watson, District Clerk
DATE: June 11, 2012

Allegany-Limestone Seeks Board of Education Candidates

The Al | egany-Li nestone School District is accepting letters fromdistrict
residents interested in assum ng a vacant seat on the Board of Education

The individual appointed will serve until the next election which is schedul ed
for May of 2013. The person may choose to extend their commtnment by running for
an open seat in the May el ection

People interested in filling the vacancy nust be residents of the district and
at least 18 years of age.

In their letters, applicants are asked to explain why they are interested in
serving on the Board and why they think they woul d make an effective Board
menber. They should al so nention any experience they have that they feel would
be relevant as part of their service.

Letters of interest should be addressed to District Cerk, Mchael Watson
Al | egany- Li nestone School District, 3131 Five MIle Road Allegany, NY 14706.
Letters may also be sent via email to mwatson@lli.wnyric.org

Letters nmust be received no |ater than noon on Mynday, June 18.
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